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[ 74 Py LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
et ol o e 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408033

-_— TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 198607 188R 5T Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CS/LPC18001850/Kgb
s osoreconcoursesnaarore-sssss o e |
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, YP 5176M Veh. Inspected SKW 3876T
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. 16M18M18NCO0/020358 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 31/01/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c o
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer . Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  27/01/2018 Inspection Date 31/01/2018
Survey held at V8 MOTOR - BLK 8 SIN MING IND EST #01-44
Repairer =
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BlIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chnng (LKK Auto)

From: ONG U U <llong@lonpac.com=>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 January, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Yvonne Lim; assignments@Ikkauto.com; 'SUR’ (sur@Ikkauto.com); Catherine Chong
(LKK Auto)

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SKW3876T (et) Our Ref; 16/18/18,/VC00/020358 Accident Involving

YP5176M and SKW3876T ON 27/01/2018

Importance: High

Without Prejudice

Dear Yvonne

Thank you for confirming the appointment of Single Joint Expert.
Dear Catherine

Please assign Kenneth Kong to attend to the survey.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Yvonne Lim [mailto;yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 30 January, 2018 6:04 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SKW3876T (et) Our Ref: 16/18/18/VC00/020358 Accident Involving YP5176M and
SKW3B876T ON 27/01/2018

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SKW 3876 T

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to your email below informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and to your List of Surveyors.

Our client confirm appointment of Kenneth Kong — LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert for this matter,
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: Messrs VB Motor Werkz Pte Ltd

Blk 9 #01-44

5in Ming Industrial Est Sector C

Singapore 575630
Contact; Ah Qiang — HP 8818 1666 (please call before going down)



if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday or
Public Holidays, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Thank you.

Regards,

Ywonne Lim |(Secretary)

WISION LAW LLC

133 New Bridge Road

#18-01/02 Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext.129) / Fax, 6535-6802

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 30 January, 2018 4:11 PM

To: yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt claim@&@lonpac.com>

Subject: Your Ref: SKW3876T (et) Our Ref: 16/18/18/VC00/020358 Accident Involving YP5176M and SKW3876T ON
27/01/2018

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We refer to your fax of 30 January 2018.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor

surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721 148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490
2



DISCLAIMER.:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.
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PARFICOE Rebale Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner D Type:

Singapore NRIC

Cwner 1D 1453D

\ehicle Details

Wehicle No.: SKW3BT76T

Wehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended De-registration Date: 05 Feb 2018

Vehicle Make: MISSAM

Wehicle Model: TEAMA 2.0L CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD
Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2008

Engine No.: MR20662176A
Chassis No.: JN1BDUI32Z0000365

Maximum Power Output:

100.0 kW (134 bhp)

Open Market Value: $£24,925.00
Original Registration Date: 10 Sep 2008
First Registration Date: 10 Sep 2008
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $24,925.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 09 Sep 2018
PARF Rebate Amount: $12,452.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 09 Sep 2018
COE Category: B-Car(1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $£13,870.00
COE Rebate Amount: $825.00
Total Rebate Amount: £13,287.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Feb 2018

QK

hitps:ifvrl.ita.gow 5g.f|ta.'vnn'ar,tianfenquireF—:amteByPub:icEﬂfareDereglnpur? FUNCTION_ID=F0304003TT



2/5/2018 Used Teana 2.0 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart ) '

sGCAarRMART.COM Login  Sign up
Wew Cars e Sell My Car Directory Producte Articles Forum Tools & Tips

Mastering the power of knowledge

IKAPLAN) torealise my career aspirations.

It's my cholce.

Post an Advertisement ' Sl UL ONE-STOR .

Sell It yoursed! Advertise it at just 1 4] Hiby L. : i

%58 until it's SOLD! e 8

GV Credt Pt Lid
Post an Ad Advertiser Login ‘Ways af Sellng i m I
Browse by Category v [Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 resuks/page ¥
& vehicles Teana 2.0 - ; »
Moded Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Teana 2.0 AfTY Ly 2008 Ay Ay Afry Available

Missan Teana 2,04 21,800 58,250 fyr 17-Dec-2008 1,997 ec = Lunoury' Available

Up To 95% Loan Package Avallable. High Approval Rate. Balloon Scheme To Lessen Your Monthly Installment Burden, All Vehiclkes Are Inspacted By
Our Professional Team For Highest Quality. Extended Warrant.,.

Aeant Automobile Fia Ltd
Posted: -Feb-20LE  Tags: HKIE Nisan Teana, Nissan Teard, Nissan, Teana, Used Missan

Nissan Teana 2.04 $22.800 58,790 fyr 13-Dec-2008 1,997 cc - Lusury Available

Wery Beautiful Unit, Cormfortable And Spacious Luxury Family Sedan Mada [n Japan, Tdeal For Shart Terms Usage With Its Low Depreciation. Please
Call To Arrange An Appointment For Viewing.

Posted: 2-len-201E  Tags: 2008 Missan Tesna, Nissan Teana, Niséan, Teana, Uised Bigsan

Nissan Teana 2.04 §17.900 57,640 fyr 13-0ct=-2008 1,997 cc - Lussury Available

Cheapast In Town, Full Agent Service By Agent Mo Repalr teeded, Very Weld Maintain, View To Beleve. Best Conditien And Lowest Priced, Wait No
More, Call Mow Ta View,

Motor Universs Credit Pte Lid
Posted: 13-Jan-2048  Tags: J00E Missan Teana, Nissan Teara, Nissan, Teana, Used Mman

Nissan Teana 2.0A 20,800 $12,820 fyr 25-5ep-2008 1,997 cc . Luzury Available

Luwury Japanese Sedan For Sale, 1daal For Short Term Usage, Spacicus [nterior, Biack On Beige Interior, Car 1s Well Maintained By Its Previous
Craner,

Posbed: 13-)an-2018  Tags: J008 Nissan Teana, Nissan Teara, Missan, Teana, Used Nisan

Car Buying Car Saelling Car Aftermarket

" . ¥ By Tyres Onlire
Car Damership Qn Thi Mo Lifestyie ¥ Labest Speial Ofiers from Tyreps

Missan Teana 2.0A XL 517,800 59,760 fyr 26-Aig-2008 1,997 ec - Luncury Available

Cheap And Good For Short Term Deive, Luxry Sedan, Great Condition, Easy Maantenance, Buy With Confidence! Most Value For Money Yet Affardable
Lusurionss Sedan With Decent Power But Low In Annual Depre...

Posled: 03-Jan-2015  Tags: 2008 Missan Toana, Nissan Teana, Missan, Tearsa, Usad Nesan

Nissan Teana 1.0A §24,800 $11,660 fyr 19-Dec-2006 1,997 cc . Luoqery Avallable

Mo Sticklyriess On The Dashiboard, Buy With & Peage Of Mind From A Company Accredited With Cutstanding Awiards, STA Certified With Best Assured
Condnion, Supert After Sakes Service Wil Be Provided, la ...

Dickson Automohile
Posted: 72-Dec-B017  Tags: 2008 Miwsan Teara, Messan Teans, Nissan, Toana, Lsed Nidian

MNissan Teana 2.04 23,800 £17,480 fyr 26-Sep-2008 1,997 oc - Ly Available
Evaluated By VICOM, Free & Months Maintenance And L Grooming,

Yong Lee Seng Motor

Posted: 18-Dec-2017 Tegs: 2008 Massan Teana, Nissan Teana, Nissan, Teana, Used Missan

wan Teana 2,0A 517,800 55,500 fyr 25-Aug-2008 1,997 oC 136,700 km Luury Available

http:/fwww. sgoarmart, com/u sed_carsfllstlng.php?HGD=2EDS&MOD=T&ana%2¢}2.0&RPG=20&¥EH=D&A‘JL=2 112



Used Teana 2.0 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
In Good Congition, Well Maintained By Crwner_ Regularly Serviced, Call Kow For Viewing

Posted Ga-Dec-2017  Tags 2008 Missan Teana, Nissan Teana, Kissan, Teana, Usad N

Save this search orteria, (0 get emal alerts whenever @ match is found.

Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type it
For ald advertsements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ results/page
sqCarMa wr e Ca classiieds for paralek import caes; Toyota, Honda, Missan, Mitsubehi B BMW, There are piénty of cars for sale, froem vans, trucks, Sedan cais, ey oers, sporls ars o
S1al V. habchinack, t CDE cars & OPC €ars, You ran also tuy from @ carauction, look up car oans, low milsage cars, car bears, rarpark rates & car insurance. Find ouy used Teana 2.0,
LEmpanres 7
Tee pd Teana 2.0 Sogapote, wused Teana 2.0, Lsed vehickes Singapore or even buy used Teana 2.0 Singapare, We have npw car declers comprising parallel importers, authaised car dealers,

and wted cat deabsrs o aur slte. Find new cae price [ists, now car launches and new gl promations. Visil our partner skes for job cpenings for Singapore jobs, redd estaine properties for Sake, mower, car

perfonmance parts, cor discission, forum dsoussion, commarcial vehicke leasng & LOE resulls.

A1 prices and other Information dispkeyed 00 sgCOrMam.com re gallonod i sources ond Dased gn algorithms that are beleved by sgCarMartcom bo b reliable, but no assurance can bo given that this
infarmation is acourste, COMDITHE ar Curnent, SqUarkam oo does nob ssssme sy respansEEity for errors of GnEsSions on warrant the scounscy @l this infarmatson,

Harme s aboul Us
Mew Car » Carpers
Lised Car o Conlact Lis
Seft Car = Siternap
Mohoring Directory

Progucts Guide

Atache

Forum

Toal & Tig

@ 2004-2018 sgCarMart, All rights reserved.
»  Terms of Service

= Privisy Policy
» [Personal Data Prowoton Statesrant

hl,l=|:|n:fmrw.agmnan.mnﬂused_carsmsling.php?RGD=2DDE~&MDD=Taana%2ﬂ2.U&RF'G-=2!J&VEH =0&ANVL=2
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V8 MOTOR WERKZ PRIVATE LIMITED

9 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE SINGAPORE 575644
TELNO : 88181669 / 91442977
EMAIL : VEMOTORWERKZ@GMAIL.COM

Aoz A, Vriity ~

2 /f"’? KZceon/
fwv-7 - /4__ fg,};’f

ROC NO. : 201622378N ¢¢9/
/Jéﬁdfﬁ; Zs
Y69 06432
DATE : 30 JAN 2018
MAKE / MODEL:NISSAN TENNA 2.0
VEHICLE PLATE NUM : SKW3876T
ESTIMATED COST :
No. Description Qry Amount
1 FRONT BUMPER vy 1 $770.00 «—
2 FRONT BUMPER REFOIRCEMENT 7 1 © $650.00 f
3 FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET n 1 $160.00
4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE | T $480.00 A
5 FRONT HEAD LAMP dp 1 $630.00 «—
6 | ~ SIDEFENDER , T $440.00 . _—
1s/ % _
7 RADIATOR ’ P 1 $580.00 X
8 TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT THE BONNET , HEADLAMP, 1 $800.00)5, ,
B BUMPER,RADIATOR
9 TO DISMANTLE SIDE FENDER , PANEL BEAT. 1 $300.00)
10 | TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ON BONNET , BUMPER , SIDE FENDER. 1 $750.00 Jlﬂg‘/
11 TO CHECK WIRING 1 $80.00 Zeof
12 | TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING ON THE REPAIRED AND REPLACED PANELS I $350.00 7o/
13 TO TOWING ' 1 $180.00 5




' Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;J; BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CS/LPC18001890/Kqbn2
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 Date 07-06:2018 N”“‘Nilmmm||‘|
Code: LPC2
1. ; Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. ¥YP 5176M Veh. Inspected SKW 38787
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 16/18/18/VC00/020358 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 31/01/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN TEANA (A) c.c 1997
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. JN1BDUJ3ZZ0000365 Colour METALLIC SILVER
Odometer 216437 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 HANKOOK B mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 HANKOOK & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[215/60 R16 HANKOOK 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 HANKOOK B mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT NIS PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
[ General Information
Accident Date  27/01/2018 |Inspection Date 02/02/2018
Survey held at V8 MOTOR - BLK 9 SIN MING IND EST #01-44
Repairer "
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg, No. 19-0607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKW 3876T

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page Mo.:1 of 1

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Descr Condition
CEMENT OF T
1|FRONT BUMPER CRACKED 770.00 770.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REFOIRCEMENT TO REPAIR SEE B50.00 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 160.00 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE SERVICEABLE 480,00 -
1|FRONT HEAD LAMP CRACKED 630.00 630.00
1|SIDE FENDER BENT 440.00 440.00
1|RADIATOR SERVICEABLE 580.00 B
LESS 30% DISCOUNT - -552.00
3,710.00 1,2B8.00
LABOUR
TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT THE 800.00 500.00
BONNET HEADLAMP . BUMPER RADIATOR INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF FRONT BUMPER REFOIRCEMENT AND
FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET. }
TO DISMANTLE SIDE FENDER PAMEL BEAT. } 300.00 :
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ON 750.00 600.00
BONNET,.BUMPER,SIDE FENDER.
TO CHECK WIRING. 80.00 20.00
TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING ON TH EREPAIRED AND 350.00 30.00
REPLACED PANELS.
TO TOWING. 180.00 50.00
2,480.00 1,200.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,170.00 2,488.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,000.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/ILPC18001890/Kqbn2

Y ia

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser




